U.S Department of Commerce

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
National Weather Service - Eastern Region
Airport Corporate Center

630 Johnson Avenue

Bohemia, New York 11716-2618

April 14, 2023

MEMORANDUM FOR: National Weather Service Directives System (NDS) Customers
TUELL.JASON.PIER

Digitally signed by TUELL.JASON.PIERCE. 1011566410

FROM: Dr. Jason P. Tuell CE. 1 01 1 56641 0 Date: 2023.04.12 12:31:19 -0400
Director, NWS Eastern Region

SUBJECT: Recession of ER 11-2004 ER Fire Weather Watch/Red Flag
Warning Program, dated June 28, 2011

The following document is rescinded from the NDS:

NDS Title: ER Fire Weather Watch/Red Flag Warning Program
NDS Number: ERS 11-2004, Applicable to NWSI 10-401
Effective Date: September 01, 2006

Signature Date: August 11,2006

Certified By: John L. Guiney

Approving Authority: Dr. Jason P. Tuell, Director, Eastern Region

Summary: The overarching Directive 10-401 dated June 07, 2021, now incorporates all the
aspects of the supplement. Therefore, the Supplement ERS 11-2004 is no longer needed.
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